


Antonia Hover

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 4:30 PM

To: Ellen Plendl

Subject: FW: bmitted to.PSC by Grenelefe Water Utilitytiltyutilityd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please find attached email received by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services. This email is forwarded to
your office for review and any response or action appropriate.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Martha Lynn
Office of Citizen Services
Executive Office of the Governor

From: Fred Bocskor <noreply@figov.com>

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 4:51 PM

To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com

Subject: bmitted to.PSC by Grenelefe Water Utilitytiltyutilityd

Submitted
Fri, 09/19/2025 - 16:50

Sender Information
Fred Bocskor

fbocskor@hotmail com
9202573487

Subject
bmitted to.PSC by Grenelefe Water Utilitytiltyutilityd

Message

This utility has proposed a 10 fold increase in water and sewage rates for all customers serviced by this utility.
This means that the average monthly bill will ho from $50 to $500. That the PSC would even consider such an
increase is irresponsible if not illegal. Can the Gpvernor look into this?
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